

For more than a century, Tohoku University has been consistently ranked amongst the top academic institutions in Japan. Its research achievements and contributions, coupled with its wide network of collaborative partners, led to it being one of the first institutions to be conferred the status of a Designated National University by the Japanese government in June 2017



Hideo Harigae Executive Vice President for Medical Care and Co-creation Strategy of Tohoku University

Specialty: Clinical Hematology

Research Interest: Erythropoiesis

■ Educational Background

March 1994 Tohoku University Graduate School of Medicine, Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Medical Sciences

March 1986 Tohoku University Graduate School of Medicine, Doctor of Medicine (MD) in Medical Sciences

Professional Experience

April 2024~ Current Executive Vice President (for Medical Care and Co-creation Strategy),
Tohoku University

April 2023 ~ Current Director, Tohoku University
Hospital

April 2023 ~ March 2024 Vice President (for Management of Tohoku University Hospital), Tohoku University

April 2022 ~ Current Professor, Department of Hematology, Graduate School of Medicine, Tohoku University

April 2020 Director, Clinical Research, Innovation and Education Center (CRIETO), Tohoku University Hospital

April 2019 Director, Division of Clinical Laboratory, Tohoku University Hospital

April 2017 Special Advisor appointed by the President

April 2012 ~ March 2023 Vice Director, Tohoku University Hospital

April 2011 Director, Division of Blood Transfusion and Cell Therapy, Tohoku University
Hospital

July 2007 Professor, Division of Hematology and Rheumatology, Graduate School of Medicine, Tohoku University

April 2004 Lecturer, Division of Hematology and

Rheumatology, Tohoku University

Hospital

February 2002 Lecturer, Division of Clinical

Laboratory, Tohoku University Hospital

April 1998 Assistant, Division of Clinical Laboratory,

Tohoku University Hospital

April 1994 Postdoctoral Associate, Laboratory of

Biochemical Hematology, The

Rockefeller University, New York, USA

April 1989 Internal Medicine II Medical Staff,

Division of Medical Sciences,

School of Medicine, Tohoku University

Academic Affiliations

Vice President, and former Congress President (2021),

The Japanese Society of Hematology

Executive Director, The Japanese Biolron Society

Director, Japan Society for Transplantation and Cellular Therapy

Director, Japanese Society of Internal Medicine

Scientific Committee on Iron and Heme, American

Society of Hematology

■ Board Certifications

Diplomate, Japanese Society for Transplantation and Cellular Therapy (2013)

Diplomate, Japanese Society of Laboratory Medicine (2001)

Diplomate, Japanese Society of Hematology (1997)

Diplomate, Japanese Society of Internal Medicine (1993)